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MEMO
TO: William Williams, Building Inspector
CC: David Burke, Village Administrator

Frank DiMarco, DPW General Foreman
Gary Gjertsen, Village Attorney
Frank Fish, BFJ Planning

FROM: Anthony Oliveri PE
Vice President

DATE: February 14, 2022

SUBJECT: lona College Athletic Field Renovations
200 White Plains Road
Village of Tuckahoe

With regard to the above-mentioned project, this office has reviewed the following plans and
submittals:

e Plans entitled: “Site Plan”, prepared by Langan. last dated 1/21/22
e Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan, prepared by Langan. dated 1/21/22

Our comments are as follows:

1. This office has reviewed the submitted SWPPP and Site Plan, the design is essentially identical to
the design submitted in 2018 and extensively reviewed by this office, including the connection to
the storm drain in Rose Avenue. It is also noted that this design does not include reductions due to
infiltration in the sizing of the stormwater system, making the design more conservative. Therefore
we take no exception to the current design.

Thank you
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Improving Life. By Design.



